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A6.4mechanism-meth

From: Supratik Dutta <supratik.dutta@asvata.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2024 11:14
To: A6.4mechanism-meth
Cc: Sachhin Patra; Vishaka Somkuwar
Subject: Inputs on A6.4-MEP002-A01: Draft Standard: Demonstration of Additionality in 

Mechanism Methodologies (version 01.0)

Dear MEP support team, 
Pls. find below my input points on the above-mentioned document 
 

1. In Para 8, the additionality standard will be applicable for new proposed methodology, thus I would 
suggest incorporating bold highlighted portion in the statement “This version of the standard is 
applicable to approved and proposed mechanism methodologies for projects. 

2. In the para 15, there is a project where emission reduction possible from two or more components and 
major component using unique or first of its kind technology, thus standard need to be flexible to 
demonstrate the additionality through major component of the project also along with single entity 
suggested in current version of standard. 

3. The standard need to flexible to allow local government approved financial model also along with 
CAPEX and OPEX model mentioned in para 36. 

4. In Para 45, standard should give more transparent guidance on how to confirm meet common practice 
criteria where no published article or relevant documents available on project or technology. 

 
Happy to clarify in case any query on the above. 
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